
 
 

HUDSON SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
September 24, 2019 

155 Apsley Street – Administration Building 
7:00 p.m. 

 

AGENDA 
 

I. Call to Order 

 
II. Approval of Minutes 
 Regular Meeting: September 10, 2019 
            
III. Public Participation: 

 

In order to efficiently conduct the business of the School Committee and provide for public input, 
please keep in mind the following: 

 Speakers should address their issues and concerns, and avoid 
personal attacks; 

 Persons addressing the Committee should refrain from reading long statements. If such 
statements are considered necessary for background material, then these statements should 
be furnished to the Committee prior to the meeting; and 

 Persons addressing the Committee should limit their statements to approximately two 
minutes. 

 
IV.   Reports and Presentations 

 

a) Report of the Superintendent: District Improvement Plan: Action Plan 2019-2020 
b)   Subcommittee Reports  

 Budget Subcommittee (if any) 
 Policy Subcommittee (if any) 
 Strategic Goals Subcommittee (if any) 
 Superintendent’s Evaluation Subcommittee(if any) 

c)   Student Presentation (if any) 
 

V. Matters for Discussion: 
 

a) Old Business 
1. MASC Nomination for Life Membership for Mr. George Luoto 

b) New Business 
2. Discussion of FY20 Budget Stabilization Plan 
3. Discussion of Athletic Participation 

VI. Matters for Action: 
 

a) Old Business 
b) New Business 

1. Approval of Warrant Articles #11, #12, #13 for November 2019 Town 
Meeting 

 



 
 

2. Approval of 3 year maintenance contract with Automated Logic to 
maintain HVAC control equipment 

3. Approval of contract with John Deere Company in the amount of 
$35,124.81 for the purchase of tractor/snowblower 

4. Approval of FY20 Fuel Up to Play Grant in the amount of $5525.00 
 

VII.   

VIII. 

 
 

IX. 

Items of Interest to the School Committee 
 
Executive Session 

a) To conduct strategy sessions in preparation for negotiations with union 
personnel (Hudson Education Association) because an open session may have 
a detrimental effect on the legal position of the Committee. 

 
Adjournment

      The Agenda reflects topics that the Chairperson reasonably anticipates will be discussed. 
 

 
 
 
 

 



Approval of Minutes 
 

Regular Meeting: September 10, 2019 
 

 



Not Approved 

1 
 

 
Hudson School Committee 

Open Session Minutes  
 

Meeting Date: September 10, 2019 Location:    155 Aspley Street 
 
 
Members present:   Glenn Maston, Steven Smith, Adam Tracy, Nina Ryan, Matthew McDowell, 

and Michele Tousignant Dufour, Rebecca Weksner 
 
Members absent:   none 
      
Others present:       Dr. Marco C. Rodrigues, Superintendent 
                               Annamarie O’Donnell, Recording Secretary 
    
       

    I. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Call the Meeting to Order:    7:00 p.m. 

The meeting was called to order by Committee Chair, Glenn Maston. 
 

II. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
III. 
 
 
IV. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Approval of Minutes:                                                    
 
Regular Meeting:   August 20, 2019 
A motion to approve the minutes of August 20, 2019 was made by Ms. Tousignant Dufour 
and seconded by Ms. Ryan. On a vote of 7-0, the motion passed.    
 
Buildings and Grounds Subcommittee:   August 5, 2019 
A motion to approve the minutes of the August 5, 2019 Buildings and Ground Subcommittee 
was made by Mr. Tracy and seconded by Mr. Smith. On a vote of 7-0, the motion passed. 
 
Public Participation: 
none 
 
Reports and Presentations 
 
Report of the Superintendent: School Opening 
Dr. Rodrigues presented the School Opening Report with the following highlights: 

 There are four  new members of the District Leadership Team: 
o Hudson High School Principal Mr. Jason Medeiros 
o Quinn Middle School Principal Mr. Jeff Gaglione 
o Forest Avenue Elementary School Assistant Principal Ms. Judy Merra 
o Performing Arts Subject Matter Leader Ms. Sarah Worrest 

 88 hires completed 
 314 staff transfers/changes, resignations, retirements 
 Student Enrollment by grade level 
 304 New Students enrolled 
 95 students enrolled in the school choice program grades K-12 

 



Not Approved 

2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 46 students transferred to Assabet Valley Regional Vocational High School  
 16 transfers to the  Advanced Math and Science Academy 

Discussion ensued about fluctuations in enrollment numbers and reasons for attrition 
 
Class sizes 

  Elementary class sizes range from 16-24 
 Quinn Middle School core content class sizes range from 15-25 in grade 5, 17-24 in 

grade 6, and 13-24 in grade 7. 
 Quinn Middle School related arts class sizes range from 10-31. 
 Hudson High School class sizes are generally 17-30 students. This master schedule 

does contain 30 + courses with 13 or fewer students. Dr. Rodrigues stated that there 
are justifications for these classes. For next year, work will begin on the high 
school course selection sheet this month. This will allow us to look at course 
selection first and then staffing.  

Discussion ensued about distribution of these classes less than 13. Discussion ensued about 
common traits of classes of 26 and above. 
 
School Supplies and services 

 Processed more than 627 supply requisitions and purchase orders before the start of 
school 

 Processed payments in excess of $1.2 M for supplies and services to prepare for the 
opening of schools 

 Addition of chromebooks for  grade 3  
 Electronic signing of student handbooks, student photo restriction form, and the 

Hudson Public Schools protocol for district issued devices 
 New leased equipment 
 Installed new phone system in Administration building 
 Completed all state reporting requirements 
 Completed Aspen rollover process 

Discussion ensued about electronic signing of handbooks and the rationale of using 
myschoolbucks.com as opposed to something else.  Dr. Rodrigues stated that 
myschoolbucks.com is the place where signatures are kept for all other things especially at 
the secondary level.  Discussion ensued about options for helping parents sign up. Dr. 
Rodrigues stated that the plan is to guide parents through signing up as part of the 
registration process. 
 
Grants 

 FY19 grants totaled approximately  $ 2.5 million 
 FY20 grants total approximately  $ 1.27 million year to date 

 
Food Service  

 New Equipment including Replacement ovens, warmers 
 Implemented breakfast cart grab and go at Farley 
 Served 124 Kindergarten lunches on the first day of school 
 133 free and reduced applications received 
 District free/reduced percentage is 38% 



Not Approved 

3 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Transportation 

 New Transportation Provider: First Student 
 Meet and greet held to introduce Hudson administrators and support staff to the 

First Student team  
 Contracted for 12 large, 5 mini-buses, and 2 mini-vans  
 1867 students in the district are eligible for transportation. Bus counts will be done 

to identify how many and which students are actually using transportation. 
  Assabet Valley Collaborative: 23 min-vans for out of district placements 
  1 McKinney Vento student needing transportation 

Discussion ensued about transportation issues.  Dr. Rodrigues stated that we are in constant 
conversation with First Student regarding issues that occur.  Bus counts are being done, so 
soon we will have a baseline. This will allow us to make adjustments where we can with 
the goal being to post specific times for each stop, 
Discussion ensued about drivers and whether they are new and permanent.   
Dr. Rodrigues stated that there is a learning curve with the brand new buses that were 
ordered.  
Discussion ensued about the change in dismissal time and if it would be enough to keep 
busses from being late.  Dr. Rodrigues stated that we are gathering data to see whether the 
five minute change in elementary bell times is enough. Discussion ensued on the contract 
and how we can hold the bus company accountable 
Ms. Tousignant Dufour asked about Safe Routes to Schools. Dr. Rodrigues stated that we 
had taken their recommendations for drop off at some schools.  
 
Buildings and grounds 

 Completed new electric service at Mulready 
 Installed new fire alarm system at Farley 
 Procured emergency generators for Mulready and Forest  
 Completed renovations to accommodate SPED services 
 Hired several student workers to help get the schools ready  
 ALICE Training 

o Quinn Middle School and Hudson High School 
 Training will be completed by the staff  by mid- October 
 A student safety drill scheduled for mid- October 

o Elementary Schools 
 Training will be completed by the staff by mid- October  
 I’m not scared, I’m prepared  book will be used with students in 

October 
 
Summer Leadership institute 

 District Improvement Plan; Action Steps for 2019-2020 completed 
 Cycle of Inquiry Process 
 Multi- Tiered System of  Supports Framework (MTSS) 
 District Leadership Team Communication Plan 

 
 



Not Approved 

4 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

General Assembly for staff 
 Dr. Rodrigues stated the theme was from the Brene Brown  book Dare to Lead 
“We are the guardians of spaces to allow students to breathe, be curious, and to explore”  
                                                                                                                                 Brene Brown 

Communication 
 Creating connections- Weekly Publication 
 Parent Forums will be held at Hudson High School in room F101 on October 15, 

December 10, February 11, April 14 
o Dr. Rodrigues stated that these may be specific to a topic at times, for 

example updates to the attendance policy and student discipline policy. 
 Staff listening sessions will be held  at each school in October, December, March 

and May 
Dr. Rodrigues informed the committee that yesterday, a letter was sent to parents on 
restrictions put into place at the schools out of an abundance of caution because of the 
increase in the EEE risk level to high in Hudson. 
 
The Board of Health confirmed that spraying would happen at our schools on September 
11 in the evening. Additionally, there will be aerial spraying. We will evaluate when it is 
safe to get our students outside. 
 
Subcommittee Reports 
Budget Subcommittee 
none 
Policy Subcommittee 
Mr. Smith reported that the policy subcommittee had met earlier that evening and started to 
talk about the facilities naming policy. The next meetings are October 22, December 3 and 
then before the first school committee meeting of each month starting in January. 
Strategic Goals Subcommittee 
none 
Superintendent’s Evaluation Subcommittee 
none 
Student Report 
None 
 
Matters for Discussion: 

a)  Old Business 
b)   New Business 

1. Cherry Sheet Discussion 
Ms. Patricia Lange reported on the Cherry Sheets. The Cherry sheet 
is a notice of state aid and assessments produced by the Department 
of Revenue annually. Cities and towns use these estimates to set the 
tax rates for the upcoming year. The sheets show receipts and 
assessments for the year. The governor sets a proposed budget, the 
house of representatives sets their proposed budget, and the senate 
sets their proposed budget.  A conference committee then meets to 
come up with a final budget. The budget then goes back to the 
senate and the house and once approved goes to the Governor for 



Not Approved 

5 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

approval. This becomes part of the general appropriations. Chapter 
70 is the amount of money slated to fund the education budget from 
the state. We received an additional $30.00 per student. The Cherry 
sheets also include school choice and charter school tuition 
reimbursement. 
Discussion ensued about charter school reimbursements. 
 

2. Discussion on What’s New in the Hudson Public Schools in 2019-
2020 
Dr. Rodrigues stated that we have created great opportunities in our 
schools and this is a direct result of our zero based budget process. 
We have been able to see what is needed to support the mission and 
the vision of the district and reallocate resources. He presented 
what is new in Hudson Public Schools for 2019-2020 highlighting 
the following: 

 New Programs 
o Harbor Program at Hudson High School 
o Pace Program at Quinn Middle School 
o Partnership with Wayside MetroWest Community 

Services 
Discussion ensued on enrollment in these programs and 
continuation of services to students in the summer.  

 New Courses and Pathways 
o Hudson High School College and Career Pathways 

are in place. 
o Several new courses introduced at Hudson High 

School including AP Physics C, Medical 
Interpretation II, Fashion Design 

 Seal of Biliteracy will be applied for  
 New STEM areas for Elementary schools in Grades 1, 2 and 

4 (Project Lead The Way) 
 New Structures and Services 

o District Improvement Plan action steps for year 2 
created  

o 1:1 Technology Program expanded to Grade 3 
o Electronic Student Handbooks 
o The new district website is  live (not for public 

viewing yet)  
o The district has hired 2 permanent  day-to-day 

substitute teachers for each school 
Discussion ensued about utilization rate of the day-to-day subs. 
Down the road the committee would like to see a summary of 
utilization and whether this saves the district money. 

o Chromebooks secured for each paraprofessional 
assigned to classes with students in grades 3-12 

o Additional Speech and Language  Pathologist for 
FY20 



Not Approved 

6 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
VI. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Discussion ensued on why there was the need to hire for this 
postition. Dr. Rodrigues stated that after looking into services 
needed and the scheduling issues there was a need to hire an 
additional 1.0 FTE. 
Discussion ensued about articulation services last year. Dr. 
Rodrigues stated that entrance and exit criteria for students were 
developed and showed a number of students no longer needing 
articulation services. 

o Edmentum/Plato program for online support for the 
Harbor Program and Credit Recovery 

o Language based services added for grade 7 at Quinn 
Middle School 

o Funds secured for emergency generators at 
Mulready and Forest Avenue Elementary Schools 

Mr. Smith asked if there is the plan to assess and optimize these 
new programs.  He asked if the committee could get an in depth 
presentation on what is working and what is not. Dr. Rodrigues said 
we are incorporating a cycle of inquiry to look at data, and 
information and deploy resources and monitor results.  

 
Matters for Action: 

a)  Old Business 
1. Petition to name the Hudson High School Library to honor former 

teacher Susan Menanson. 
A motion to name the Hudson High School Library to honor former 
teacher Susan Menanson was made by Mr. Smith and seconded by 
Mr. Tracy. On a vote of 7-0, the motion passed. 

2. Petition to name the Hudson High School Auditorium to honor 
former teacher Paul “Skip” Johnson 
A motion to name the Hudson High School Auditorium to honor 
former teacher Paul “Skip” Johnson was made by Ms. Tousignant 
Dufour and seconded by Ms. Ryan. On a vote of 7-0, the motion 
passed. 

 b)   New Business 
1. Approval of FY19 Budget Closure 

Ms. Patricia Lange presented an update on the budget close for 
FY19 and its impact on FY20 and FY21. 
Ms. Lange discussed the transfer sheet, which would be voted on to 
balance the school district’s books with the Town of Hudson’s 
books.  There is a reclassification for school choice, and a 
reclassification to balance the food service revolving fund. 
Ms. Lange presented the FY19 results with the following 
highlights: 

 Savings in Personnel of $1,821,672 
 Savings in General Expense of  $727,933 
 Deficit in Transportation spending of  $29,477 

 



Not Approved 

7 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Personnel savings were attributed to the following: 
 Hiring variances 
 Grant Funding for a position 
 Unfilled vacancy in technology office 
 Special Education and ABA savings 

o ABA openings are remaining unfilled 
 Special education assistants savings 
 Substitutes 
 Librarians 
 Maintenance personnel savings 
 Coaches  and advisors savings 
 Clerical sub account savings 
 Unpaid leave of absences  
 Unfilled positions 
 Reductions due to salary scale 

 
It was noted that the variance in substitutes was not due to a need 
for less substitutes, but instead due to the fact that the district could 
not find substitutes.  
Dr. Rodrigues presented the historical personnel savings numbers. 
He stated that this year is very unusual for variances. 
Mr. Smith asked if we build the personnel savings into the budget. 
Dr. Rodrigues said that the stabilization plan includes this. 
Provisions are being made to minimize the variance. 
Discussion ensued on how to project these savings 
 
General Expense Savings attributed to the following: 

 Savings in Tuitions 
 Utilities 
 Legal Fees 
 Athletics ( spending diverted to revolving account) 
 Finance and Admin support 
 Superintendent’s office 
 Contracted services 
 Professional Development ( obtained through grant) 
 Teaching services 
 Computer services 

 
Overspending  in transportation 

 Special needs transportation 
 Some savings in athletics 
 Some savings in basic transportation 

 
 
Ms. Lange went on to give a FY20 budget update. She reported a 



Not Approved 

8 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

School Choice balance including expenditures and Food Service 
deficit. She also gave a school choice estimate for FY20.  
 
Discussion ensued about how school choice is estimated. Ms. 
Lange explained she estimates using $5000.00 per student. 
Additional revenue is captured for students with disabilities. 
Discussion ensued about timing for school choice acceptances and 
the way students are counted. 

 
Ms. Lange continued with the FY20 update outlining the town 
appropriation, circuit breaker, school choice estimated revenue, and 
the school choice carryover. 
Currently, it is anticipated that revenue will exceed expenses. This 
will allow funds to be moved forward to fund the FY21 budget.  
For FY20, savings of $1.4 million in FY19 budget are needed to 
fund the budget. Because we had a savings of $1.8 million, we now 
have a excess carryover of school choice.  
Dr. Rodrigues stated that because of this excess carryover in school 
choice, there would be no reduction if general expenses in FY20, 
and FY21. He went on to say there is an additional $251,000 we 
can use in FY20. Dr. Rodrigues suggested bringing the budget team 
together to look at what requests were not approved during the 
budget process, and decide how to spend the overage. 
 
Discussion ensued about what happens in FY22, FY23 and beyond. 
Dr. Rodrigues stated that we will continue to look at the vacancy 
factor in personnel.  
 
Discussion ensued about minimum wage and family medical leave. 
The district follows collective bargaining and school committee 
policy. 
 
Discussion ensued about the best way to use the surplus. 
 
A motion to approve the recommendation of transfer of 
$319,727.51 from FY19 General Expense to FY19 Transportation 
was made by Ms. Tousignant Dufour and seconded by Mr. 
McDowell. On a vote of 7-0, the motion passed. 
 
A motion to approve the recommendation to transfer $36,999.58 
from FY19 General Expense to FY19 Food Service Revolving 
Fund was made by Mr. Maston and seconded by Mr. Smith. On a 
vote of 7-0, the motion passed. 
 
A motion to approve the recommendation to transfer $1,410,895.60 
for FY19 Personnel Expense to FY19 General Expense, was made 
by Mr. Maston and seconded by Mr. Tracy. On a vote of 7-0, the 



Not Approved 

9 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

motion passed. 
 
A motion approve the recommendation to encumber $351,984.07 
from the FY19 General Expense to FY20 funds, was made by Mr. 
Maston and seconded by Mr. Smith. On a vote of 7-0, the motion 
passed.  
 
A motion to approve the recommendation to encumber $15,852.32 
from FY19 Personnel to FY20 funds, was made by Ms. Maston and 
seconded by Mr. Smith. On a vote of 7-0, the motion passed. 

2. Approval of Contract with IXL Learning in the amount of  
$11,138.00 for site license for IXL Math grades 5-12 and IXL ELA 
grades 5-7 
A motion to approve the contract with IXL Learning in the amount 
of $11,138.00 for the site license for IXL Math grades 5-12 and 
IXL ELA grades 5-7 was made by Mr. Smith and seconded by Mr. 
Tracy. On a vote of 7-0, the motion passed. 

3. Approval to exclude the acceptance of Stop N Shop A+ School 
Rewards in the amount of $734.38.  
Dr. Rodrigues stated that this check had been written to the Hudson 
Public Schools but the money actually belonged to the Home and 
School association. The committee had previously accepted these 
funds. We need to now vote to exclude so we can return the funds 
to the Home and School Association.  
A motion to approve to exclude the acceptance of Stop N Shop A+ 
School Rewards in the amount of $734.38 was made by Mr. Tracy 
and seconded by Mr. Smith. On a vote of 7-0, the motion passed. 

4. Approval of FY19-734 Early Literacy Grant in the amount of 
$18,000.00 
A motion to approve the FY19-734 Early Literacy Grant in the 
amount of $18,000 was made by Ms. Tousignant Dufour and 
seconded by Ms. Ryan. On a vote of 7-0, the motion passed. 

5. Approval Federal Home Loan Bank of Boston/ on behalf of Avidia 
Bank gift in the amount of $1000.00 to the Hudson Adult Learning 
Center 
A motion to approve the Federal Home Loan Bank of Boston/ on 
behalf of Avidia Bank gift, in the amount of $1000.00 to the 
Hudson Adult Learning Center was made by Ms. Tousignant 
Dufour and seconded by Ms. Ryan. On a vote of 7-0, the motion 
passed. 

6. Approval of The Thomas Hamilton Estate gift in the amount of 
$1006.50  to Hudson High School 
A motion to approve the Thomas Hamilton Estate gift in the 
amount of $1006.50 to Hudson High School was made by Mr. 
Smith and seconded by Ms. Tousignant Dufour. On a vote of 7-0, 
the motion passed. 

7. Reclassification of Funds 



Not Approved 

10 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
VII. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
VIII. 
 
 
 
IX. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A motion to approve reclassification of funds #1 in the amount of 
$1,300,356.79 from Teachers to School Choice and $ 36,999.58 
from Technology to School Choice was made by Mr. Tracy and 
seconded by Ms. Tousignant Dufour. On a vote of 7-0, the motion 
passed. 
 
A motion to approve reclassification of funds #2,3,& 4 as presented 
and transfers #1 and  #2 was made by Mr. Tracy and seconded by 
Ms. Tousignant Dufour. On a vote of 7-0, the motion passed. 

 
Items of Interest to the School Committee  
Mr. Tracy asked to see our athletic enrollment and what our sports are drawing in terms of 
numbers of students relative to past years 
 
Mr. Smith asked if we had timing for the FY21 budget process.  Dr. Rodrigues stated that 
he has potential dates and times to start work. He also stated he has to confirm the timing of 
our budget submission to the town this year. 
 
Executive Session 
At 9:26 p.m., Committee Chair Glenn Maston, noted that Executive session was not 
needed. 
 
Adjournment 
A motion to adjourn was made by Ms. Tousignant Dufour and seconded by Ms. Ryan. On a 
vote of 7-0, the motion passed. 
 
 

                                                                Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

                                                                Michele Tousignant Dufour, Secretary 
                                                                    Hudson School Committee   



Report of the Superintendent 
 

 District Improvement Plan: Action Plan 2019-2020 



 

   

HUDSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

2019‐2020 

District Improvement Plan

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 QUINN MIDDLE SCHOOL MURAL



 
 

   HUDSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT PLAN 

2018‐2021 

Element  Definition 

Mission   Delivering World‐Class Education Today for the Global Leaders of Tomorrow 

Our Values   We create a culture of: 
 Excellence 

We work with integrity and hold ourselves accountable for exemplary service, 
outcomes, and interactions. 

 Strong Relationships 
We build a strong sense of community based on clear communication and 
partnerships.  

 Educating the Whole Child  
We recognize students as unique individuals and frame decisions with all 
students in mind.  

Vision   Every student feels nurtured, challenged, and confident to embrace the future. 

Are the foundation of the… 

Theory of Action   If all Hudson Public Schools personnel work collaboratively to educate the whole 
child, then all students will succeed and become productive citizens.  

Which leads to the development of the… 

Strategic Objectives  1. High Quality Instructional Practices  
Build capacity at all District levels to ensure that every educator and administrator 
are utilizing high‐leverage practices to support outstanding teaching and learning 
experiences for ALL students, every day.   
2. Educating the Whole Child 
Provide rigorous, inclusive academic and social emotional learning experiences to 
ensure ALL students succeed academically. 
3. Innovative Educational Practices 
Ensure that ALL students are exposed to and engaged in innovative and challenging 
academic courses and programs. 
4. Climate and Culture 
Develop a culture that promotes equity, eliminates opportunity gaps, and empowers 
students and adults to build strong relationships, psychological safety, and mutual 
accountability. 

Which will be achieved by the… 

Strategic Priorities  High Quality Instructional Practices 
1.1 Build capacity through a reflective cycle of inquiry. 
1.2 Build experiences that demonstrate diverse student‐centered instructional 
practices. 
1.3 Increase the effective use of data. 
 
 
 

1



 
 

Educating the Whole Child  
2.1 Establish a social – emotional curriculum to ensure a positive learning community 
at each school. 
2.2 Implement the District’s MTSS Framework to support the academic success of all 
students. 
 
Innovative Educational Practices  
3.1 Define and expand K‐12 Pathways that ensure rigorous learning experiences for 
all students. 
3.2 Expand availability and application of the District‐wide 1:1 technology. 
3.3 Engage in a cycle of curriculum refinement. 
 
Climate and Culture 
4.1 Build a strong community among all stakeholders. 
4.2 Ensure an environment where students engage in age‐appropriate social 
emotional learning. 
4.3 Strengthen the effectiveness of the district’s Leadership Team.    
 

For which you set… 

Outcomes  High Quality Instructional Practices 
By 2021, 100% of our students will show growth on state standardized tests with at 
least 75% of all students meeting or exceeding expectations.  
 
Educating the Whole Child  
By 2021, 100% of our teaching and support personnel will be trained in age‐
appropriate social‐emotional practices to support all students. 
 
Innovative Educational Practices  
By 2021, 100% of our curriculum will be refined and expanded to include innovative 
pathways integrated with digital learning. 
 
Climate and Culture 
By 2021, using the results of survey data, the district will increase the stakeholders’ 
(students, parents, staff) positive responses for school climate and culture by 20%.  
 

 

2



HUDSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
SCHOOL COMMITTEE GOALS  

2018‐2021 

Goal 1 

 
Achieve continuous improvement in the academic 
and social growth of ALL students. 
 

Goal 2 

 
Provide a safe and supporting environment for our 
students and staff. 
 

Goal 3 

 
Promote a collaborative relationship with the 
community and all stakeholders through effective 
communication and transparency. 
 

Goal 4 

 
Encourage progressive development and innovation 
in our professional practice at all levels within the 
district. 
 

Goal 5 

 
Develop a financially stable and fiscally responsible 
budget that is responsive to the needs of the 
district. 
 

 

3



ACTION PLAN 2019-2020 
 

 
 

 
STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE 1: 
High Quality Instructional Practices  
Build capacity at all District levels to ensure that every educator and administrator are utilizing high‐leverage practices to support 
outstanding teaching and learning experiences for ALL students, every day.   
 
STRATEGIC PRIORITY 1.1: 
Build capacity through a reflective cycle of inquiry. 
 

INPUTS  OUTPUTS  OUTCOMES 
Resources  Action Steps   Early Evidence of Change 

ELEVATE Team  
DELTA Team 
Time 

Define criteria and procedures for effective cycles of inquiry.  By August 2019, ELEVATE has defined the criteria 
and procedures for the effective implementation of 
cycles of inquiry.   
 

ELEVATE Team 
Time 

Identify method(s) that ELEVATE members will have to implement 
and to promote a reflective cycle of inquiry within the district.  

By June 2020, members of ELEVATE Team will be 
able to demonstrate quantifiable progress toward 
the implementation of the cycle of inquiry within 
their school or department.  
 

Curriculum 
Directors 
Principals 
Administrators  
Time  
 

Evaluate the District practices relative to: 
1. gathering evidence of student learning and mastery of content 

to inform instruction.    
2. how accurately our assessments are being used to drive 

instruction and to reflect student growth and achievement in 
grades K‐12.   
 

By June 2020, the Curriculum Directors, Principals, 
and Administrators will have evaluated District’s 
practices and have created a proposed course of 
action to enhance the District’s capability to 
identify evidence of student learning.  

 
 
 
 
 

4



ACTION PLAN 2019-2020 
 

 
 

 
STRATEGIC PRIORITY 1.2: 
Build experiences that demonstrate diverse student‐centered instructional practices. 
 

INPUTS  OUTPUTS  OUTCOMES 
Resources  Action Steps   Early Evidence of Change 

ILT 
Curriculum 
Directors  
Time 
Data 

Identify, learn, and use 3‐5 instructional practices, based 
on research, to strengthen core instruction, and to be 
adopted school‐wide.  

By October 2019, the Instructional Leadership Teams will 
have identified the instructional practices to be adopted 
school‐wide.  
 

ILT 
Time 
Professional 
Training  

Develop a targeted professional development plan that 
builds expertise in selected evidence‐based practices.  

By November 2019, the Instructional Leadership Teams 
will have created a professional development plan 
building expertise in selected evidence based practices.  

ILT  
Time  
Data  

Create an internal accountability system (inspect what we 
expect) to monitor the implementation of the adopted 
instructional practices.  

By November 2019, the Instructional Leadership Teams 
will have created an internal accountability system to 
monitor the implementation of the adopted instructional 
practices. 
 

ILT 
Time 
Data  

Develop a targeted plan to engage families and community 
in supporting the school‐wide instructional focus. 

By December 2019, the Instructional Leadership Teams 
will have developed a targeted plan to engage families 
and community in supporting the school‐wide 
instructional focus.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5



ACTION PLAN 2019-2020 
 

 
 

 
STRATEGIC PRIORITY 1.3: 
Increase the effective use of data. 
 

INPUTS  OUTPUTS  OUTCOMES 
Resources  Action Steps   Early Evidence of Change 

Curriculum Directors  
ELEVATE Team  
DELTA Team  
Research and 
Accountability 
Specialist 

Identify data points needed for each group and 
establish effective use of data to inform instructional 
practices. 
 

By June 2020, ELEVATE Team members will demonstrate 
quantifiable progress toward the use of data to inform 
instructional practices.     

ELEVATE Team 
DELTA Team 
Data  
Research and 
Accountability 
Specialist  

Monitor the use of data at the classroom, school, and 
District levels (e.g. CPT, Department Meetings, 
Principal’s Meetings, professional development days, 
ILTs, DELTA, ELEVATE.) to ensure the establishment of 
a positive culture of data inquiry.  

By June 2020, ELEVATE team members will provide 
evidence (quantitative and qualitative) of progress toward 
building a positive culture of data inquiry. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6



ACTION PLAN 2019-2020 
 

 
 

 
STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE 2: 
Educating the Whole Child 
Provide rigorous, inclusive academic and social emotional learning experiences to ensure ALL students succeed academically.  
 
STRATEGIC PRIORITY 2.1: 
Establish a social‐emotional curriculum to ensure a positive learning community at each school. 
 

INPUTS  OUTPUTS  OUTCOMES 
Resources  Action Steps   Early Evidence of Change 

SEL Committee 
Principals  
Time 

Develop a plan to support schools to implement specific 
changes to existing school structures to make them more 
comprehensive for students.  

By June 2020, the S3 Academy Team will demonstrate 
evidence of the execution of the District‐Level Systemic 
Student Support Plan.   
 

SEL Committee 
Principals  
Time 

Analyze and organize school and community resources across 
the district, and help establish and maintain community 
partnerships to address student strengths and needs. 
 

By June 2020, the S3 Academy Team will demonstrate 
evidence of the execution of the District‐Level Systemic 
Student Support Plan.   

SEL Committee 
Principals  
Time 

Develop a plan to support the school‐level processes (before, 
during, and after meetings) for reviewing students in the 
selected structure. 

By June 2020, the S3 Academy Team will demonstrate 
evidence of the execution of the District‐Level Systemic 
Student Support Plan.   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7



ACTION PLAN 2019-2020 
 

 
 

 
STRATEGIC PRIORITY 2.2: 
Implement the District’s MTSS Framework to support the academic success of all students.  
 

INPUTS  OUTPUTS  OUTCOMES 
Resources  Action Steps   Early Evidence of Change 

Principals, Curriculum 
Directors, 
Building Staff, 
Time 

Complete the MTSS Implementation Tool to identify 
each school’s and department’s current practices 
related to each tier of intervention identified in the 
MTSS Framework.  
 

By June 2020, the Leadership Team will be able to 
demonstrate quantifiable progress toward the completion 
of the MTSS Implementation Tool for each school and 
department. 

DELTA 
Time 
 

Monitor the implementation of the MTSS Tool to map 
out available and needed resources.  
 

By June 2020, the DELTA Team will review data, on a 
monthly basis, the implementation of the MTSS Tool.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8



ACTION PLAN 2019-2020 
 

 
 

 
STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE 3: 
Innovative Educational Practices 
Ensure that ALL students are exposed to and engaged in innovative and challenging academic courses and programs. 
 
STRATEGIC PRIORITY 3.1: 
Define and expand K‐12 pathways that ensure rigorous learning experiences for all students. 
 

INPUTS  OUTPUTS  OUTCOMES 
Resources  Action Steps   Early Evidence of Change 

Curric. Directors, 
Principals, Assist. 
Superintendent, 
Time, Funding  

Develop a committee to analyze and plan the 
establishment of a Dual Language Program for the 2020‐
2021 school year.  

By June 2020, the Dual Language Committee has produced 
a plan for the establishment of a Dual Language Program to 
start in August of 2020. 

Curric. Directors, 
Subject Leaders, 
Principals, Time 

Establish Advisory Boards for each College and Career 
Pathway to meet twice per academic year. 

By December 2019, each College and Career Pathway will 
have held its first Advisory Board meeting. The second 
board meeting should be held by May 2020.  

Curric. Directors, 
Subject Leaders, 
Principals, Time  

Analyze data relative to students’ current level of access 
and participation in advanced courses. 

By December 2019, the Leadership Team have analyzed 
student data and provided action steps to increase student 
access and participation in advanced courses.  

Principals, Assist. 
Superintendent, 
Survey 

Survey secondary students and parents about their 
interests and potential academic pathways in the future.  

By November 2019, the administration has surveyed 
students and parents regarding their interest for future 
courses and pathways.  

Curric. Directors, 
Subject Leaders, 
Principals 

Evaluate District’s protocol for course referral/offerings 
and student scheduling. 

By September 2019, the Leadership Team have evaluated 
the District’s protocol and offered suggestions if necessary.  

Curriculum 
Directors 
Guidance  
Principals, Time 

Update program of studies at all levels and create a 
document to clearly define the pathways available for 
2020‐2021.  

By November 2019, the Curriculum Directors and Guidance 
Department have updated the program of studies to 
include the pathways available.  

 

9



ACTION PLAN 2019-2020 
 

 
 

 
STRATEGIC PRIORITY 3.2: 
Expand availability and application of the District‐wide 1:1 technology. 
 

INPUTS  OUTPUTS  OUTCOMES 
Resources  Action Steps   Early Evidence of Change 

1:1 Technology 
Task Force 
Time 

Implement and monitor research‐based leveled modules 
of instruction on the appropriate use of Digital Citizenship 
to accommodate students, parents, and staff needs. 

By June 2020, members of the Leadership Team will be able 
to demonstrate quantifiable progress toward the 
implementation of research‐based leveled modules of 
Digital Citizenship instruction. 

1:1 Technology 
Task Force 
Curriculum 
Directors 
Principals  
Time  

Implement and monitor effective instructional practices 
that infuses the core elements of Digital Literacy across 
content areas.  

By June 2020, members of the Leadership Team will be able 
to demonstrate quantifiable progress toward the 
implementation of Digital Literacy instructional practices 
across content areas. 

1:1 Technology 
Task Force, Time, 
Professional 
Development  

Identify staff’s professional development needs to support 
the implementation of effective instructional practices on 
Digital Literacy using the 1:1 technology. 

By June 2020, members of the Leadership Team will be able 
to demonstrate quantifiable progress toward the 
implementation of targeted professional development to 
support the implementation of Digital Literacy instructional 
practices.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10



ACTION PLAN 2019-2020 
 

 
 

 
STRATEGIC PRIORITY 3.3: 
Engage in a cycle of curriculum refinement. 
 

INPUTS  OUTPUTS  OUTCOMES 
Resources  Action Steps   Early Evidence of Change 

Curriculum 
Directors 
Assistant 
Superintendent 
Teachers 
Time  
Funding  

Examine completed curriculum maps to identify existing 
and potential research‐based practices for integration of 
technology. 

By February 2020 (High School) and August 2020 
(Elementary and Middle School) the Curriculum Directors 
and Assistant Superintendent will be able to demonstrate 
quantifiable progress toward refining the completed 
curriculum maps to ensure integration of technology. 

Curriculum 
Directors 
Assistant 
Superintendent 
Teachers 
Time  
Funding  

Examine completed curriculum maps to identify existing 
and potential research‐based practices for diverse 
learners.  

By August 2020, the Curriculum Directors and Assistant 
Superintendent will be able to demonstrate quantifiable 
progress toward refining the completed curriculum maps to 
ensure its best practices addresses the needs of our diverse 
learners.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11



ACTION PLAN 2019-2020 
 

 
 

 
STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE 4: 
Climate and Culture 
Develop a culture that promotes equity, eliminates opportunity gaps, and empowers students and adults to build strong relationships, 
psychological safety, and mutual accountability. 
 
STRATEGIC PRIORITY 4.1: 
Build a strong community among all stakeholders.
 

INPUTS  OUTPUTS  OUTCOMES 
Resources  Action Steps   Early Evidence of Change 

DELTA Team 
ELEVATE Team 
Time 

Implement the District Leadership Communication 
Plan designed to improve internal and external 
communication with all stakeholders.   
 

By June 2020, members of the District Leadership Team will 
be able to demonstrate quantifiable progress toward the 
implementation of the Communication Plan.  

DELTA Team  
ELEVATE Team 
Time 

Build and enhance family partnerships through 
existing groups (SEPAC, HSA, School Councils, ELPAC). 

Demonstrate yearly evidence of communication and 
participation in events and meeting with various 
stakeholder groups.  
 

DELTA Team  
Time 

Create partnerships with area businesses and higher 
education institutions for internships, service learning, 
sponsorships, and articulation agreement 
opportunities.  
 

Demonstrate yearly evidence of growth in partnerships with 
businesses and higher education institutions.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12



ACTION PLAN 2019-2020 
 

 
 

 
STRATEGIC PRIORITY 4.2: 
Ensure an environment where students engage in age‐appropriate social‐emotional learning. 
 

INPUTS  OUTPUTS  OUTCOMES 
Resources  Action Steps   Early Evidence of Change 

SEL 
Committee 
Principals  
Time 

Define and communicate the district’s vision for systemic 
student support with school teachers, staff, administrators, and 
community stakeholders.   

By June 2020, the S3 Academy Team will demonstrate 
evidence of the execution of the District‐Level Systemic 
Student Support Plan.   
 

DELTA Team 
Time 
Funding  

Provide education and promote awareness of Social Emotional 
Learning practices to key (internal and external) stakeholders.  

By June 2020, the DELTA Team has created demonstrable 
opportunities for Social Emotional Learning education and 
awareness to multiple stakeholders.   
 

DELTA Team 
School 
Counselors  

Conduct Cultural Competency training for the Leadership Team 
and School Counselors. 

By June 2020, members of the DELTA Team and School 
Counselors have completed a Cultural Competency 
training. 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

13



ACTION PLAN 2019-2020 
 

 
 

 
STRATEGIC PRIORITY 4.3: 
Strengthen the effectiveness of the district’s Leadership Team. 
 

INPUTS  OUTPUTS  OUTCOMES 
Resources  Action Steps   Early Evidence of Change 

DELTA Team 
ELEVATE 
Team  
Survey  

Develop a culture of mutual accountability among members of 
the Leadership Team by focusing on the execution of the 
agreed upon Norms of Collaboration and the District’s 
identified values.  
 

By October 2019, the DELTA Team has developed an Action 
Plan, with action steps and timeline to effectively address 
the areas identified through the surveys.   

DELTA Team  
 

Develop an Action Plan to address the areas for growth 
identified through the analysis of the Parent, Student, Staff 
survey results.  
 

By October 2019, the DELTA Team has developed an Action 
Plan, with action steps and timeline to effectively address 
the areas identified through the surveys.   

Superintend
ent  
Assistant 
Superintend
ent 

Devote time on Principals, DELTA, Curriculum, and ELEVATE 
agendas to seek answers to the following questions:  
1. What are the key takeaways from this meeting? 
2. What decisions were made? 
3. What are our next steps? 

For each leadership team meeting in 2019‐2020 school 
year, the Superintendent and Assistant Superintendent 
have devoted time on the agenda for Team participants to 
respond to each question.  
 
 

 
 

14



Matters for Discussion 
Old Business 

1. MASC Nomination for Life Membership for 
Mr. George Luoto 

 





Matters for Discussion 
New Business 

1. Discussion of FY20 Budget Stabilization Plan 



Hudson Public Schools 

Budget Stabilization Plan Update 9‐24‐19 

 

The District Administration is presenting the School Committee with two scenarios for 

discussions relative to the balance realized at the closure of the FY19 Budget.  

The carry‐over balance within the School Choice account is $1,164,287. Scenario A proposes to 

divide the current balance in two equal parts of $582,143.50 and to ear‐mark these amounts to 

be transferred to the FY21 and FY22 budget forecasts and reduce the expected School Choice 

carry‐over amounts.  

Scenario B also proposes transfers to the FY21 and FY22 budget forecasts. In this scenario, FY21 

budget School Choice carry‐over is funded at $912,696 thus fully balancing the FY21 revenue 

forecast. The remainder $251,591 is then transferred to FY22 School Choice carry‐over and it 

reduces the expected carry‐over amount to $378,317.  

Under either scenario, FY21 and FY22 budgets will not have projected reductions in the general 

expenses account. 

Important Facts: 

1. The balance of $1,164,287 is a result of savings realized during the Fiscal Year 2019 and 

it is mainly attributed to the unusual personnel account activities. These savings were 

associated with hiring variances, maternity and medical leave, partly unfilled positions, 

and some unanticipated grant funding.  

2. This balance is non‐sustainable and must be used for one‐time expenditures. 

3. In the event that unbudgeted or unexpected expenses arise during FY20, this balance 

will be used to offset these expenses.  

4. The Budget Stabilization Plan will be updated quarterly to ensure that projections 

continue to reflect the needs of the District.  



HUDSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

BUDGET STABILIZATION PLAN 

FY 19 CLOSURE

6‐30‐19

Expenditure Description
Estimated 

Savings
Description 

Expenses Adopted Budget Revenue  Amount  Expenses Actual Expenses Projected Revenue  Amount 

Personnel – Vacancy Factor 250,000 Expected savings Personnel 32,053,843 Town Appropriation 38,091,026 Personnel 30,232,170 Town Appropriation 38,091,026

General Expenses Account 150,000 Efficiencies (Zero‐Based) General Expenses 7,773,729 Circuit Breaker 0 General Expenses 7,045,735 Circuit Breaker 0

Transportation 2,084,000 School Choice  FY19 500,000 Transportation 2,113,478 School Choice  FY19 658,030
Total Expenses 41,911,572 School Choice Carry‐Over  3,258,518 Total Expenses 39,391,383 School Choice Carry‐Over  642,327

Total Revenue 41,849,544 Total Revenue 39,391,383

Total 400,000 Defict  62,028 Defict  0

Expenditure Description
Estimated 

Savings
Description 

Expenses Adopted Budget 

Salary 

Increase Revenue  Amount  Expenses Budget

Salary 

Increase Revenue  Amount 

Personnel – Vacancy Factor 250,000 Expected savings Personnel 32,559,245 755,402 Town Appropriation 39,043,303 Personnel 32,559,245 755,402 Town Appropriation 39,043,303

General Expenses Account 150,000 Efficiencies (Zero‐Based) General Expenses 7,199,490 Circuit Breaker 1,072,131 General Expenses 7,199,490 Circuit Breaker 1,106,446

Tuition Account 424,239 Aging out students (5 students) Transportation 2,300,000 School Choice FY20 500,000 Transportation 2,300,000 School Choice FY20 500,000
Total Expenses 42,058,735 School Choice Carry‐Over  Total Expenses 42,058,735 School Choice Carry‐Over  2,573,273

Total Revenue 40,615,434 Total Revenue 43,223,022

Total 824,239 Expected Carry‐Over 1,443,301 1,164,287

Expenditure Description
Estimated 

Savings
Description 

Expenses Budget

Salary 

Increase Revenue  Amount  Expenses Budget

Salary 

Increase Revenue  Amount 

Personnel ‐ Vacancy Factor  150,000 Expected savings Personnel 33,134,151 724,906 Town Appropriation 40,019,385 Personnel 33,134,151 724,906 Town Appropriation 40,019,385

General Expenses Account 100,000 Efficiencies (Zero‐Based) General Expenses 6,880,621 Circuit Breaker 982,691 General Expenses 6,880,621 Circuit Breaker @75% 982,691

Tuition Account 218,869 Aging out students (7 students) Transportation 2,300,000 School Choice FY21 500,000 Transportation 2,300,000 School Choice FY21 500,000
Total Expenses 42,314,772 School Choice Carry‐Over  Total Expenses 42,314,772 School Choice Carry‐Over 

Total Revenue 41,502,076 Total Revenue 41,502,076

Total 468,869 Expected Carry‐Over 812,696 Expected Carry‐Over 812,696

Expenditure Description
Estimated 

Savings
Description 

Expenses Budget

Salary 

Increase Revenue  Amount  Expenses Budget

Salary 

Increase Revenue  Amount 

Personnel ‐ Vacancy Factor  100,000 Expected savings Personnel 33,689,505 655,354 Town Appropriation 41,019,870 Personnel 33,689,505 655,354 Town Appropriation 41,019,870

General Expenses Account 0 Efficiencies (Zero‐Based) General Expenses 6,880,621 Circuit Breaker 820,348 General Expenses 6,880,621 Circuit Breaker 820,348

Transportation 2,300,000 School Choice   500,000 Transportation 2,300,000 School Choice   500,000
Total Expenses 42,870,126 School Choice Carry‐Over  Total Expenses 42,870,126 School Choice Carry‐Over 

Total 100,000 Total Revenue 42,340,218 Total Revenue 42,340,218

Grand Total  1,793,108 Expected Carry‐Over 529,908 Expected Carry‐Over 529,908

FY19 Budget Projected Savings  FY19 Budget Forecast FY19 Budget Actuals as of June 30, 2019

FY20 Budget Projected Savings  FY20 Budget Forecast FY20 Budget Forecast as of June 30, 2019

Positive Carry‐Over Balance 

FY21 Budget Projected Savings  FY21 Budget Forecast FY21 Budget Forecast

FY22 Budget Projected Savings FY22 Budget Forecast  FY22 Budget Forecast 



Expenditure Description
Estimated 

Savings
Description 

Expenses Actual Expenses Projected Revenue  Amount  Expenses Actual Expenses Projected Revenue  Amount 

Personnel – Vacancy Factor 250,000 Expected savings Personnel 30,232,170 Town Appropriation 38,091,026 Personnel 30,232,170 Town Appropriation 38,091,026

General Expenses Account 150,000 Efficiencies (Zero‐Based) General Expenses 7,045,735 Circuit Breaker 0 General Expenses 7,045,735 Circuit Breaker 0
Transportation 2,113,478 School Choice  FY19 658,030 Transportation 2,113,478 School Choice  FY19 658,030
Total Expenses 39,391,383 School Choice Carry‐Over  642,327 Total Expenses 39,391,383 School Choice Carry‐Over  642,327

Total Revenue 39,391,383 Total Revenue 39,391,383

Total 400,000 Defict  0 Defict  0

Expenditure Description
Estimated 

Savings
Description 

Expenses Budget

Salary 

Increase Revenue  Amount  Expenses Budget

Salary 

Increase Revenue  Amount 

Personnel – Vacancy Factor 250,000 Expected savings Personnel 32,559,245 755,402 Town Appropriation 39,043,303 Personnel 32,559,245 755,402 Town Appropriation 39,043,303

General Expenses Account 150,000 Efficiencies (Zero‐Based) General Expenses 7,199,490 Circuit Breaker 1,106,446 General Expenses 7,199,490 Circuit Breaker 1,106,446

Tuition Account 424,239 Aging out students (5 students) Transportation 2,300,000 School Choice FY20 500,000 Transportation 2,300,000 School Choice FY20 500,000
Total Expenses 42,058,735 School Choice Carry‐Over  2,573,273 Total Expenses 42,058,735 School Choice Carry‐Over  2,573,273

Total Revenue 43,223,022 Total Revenue 43,223,022

Total 824,239 1,164,287 1,164,287

Expenditure Description
Estimated 

Savings
Description 

Expenses Budget

Salary 

Increase Revenue  Amount  Expenses Budget

Salary 

Increase Revenue  Amount 

Personnel ‐ Vacancy Factor  150,000 Expected savings Personnel 33,134,151 724,906 Town Appropriation 40,019,385 Personnel 33,134,151 724,906 Town Appropriation 40,019,385

General Expenses Account 0 Efficiencies (Zero‐Based) General Expenses 6,980,621 Circuit Breaker @75% 982,691 General Expenses 6,980,621 Circuit Breaker @75% 982,691

Tuition Account 218,869 Aging out students (7 students) Transportation 2,300,000 School Choice FY21 500,000 Transportation 2,300,000 School Choice FY21 500,000
Total Expenses 42,414,772 School Choice Carry‐Over  582,144 Total Expenses 42,414,772 School Choice Carry‐Over  912,696

Total Revenue 42,084,220 Total Revenue 42,414,772

Total 368,869 330,552 0

Expenditure Description
Estimated 

Savings
Description 

Expenses Budget

Salary 

Increase Revenue  Amount  Expenses Budget

Salary 

Increase Revenue  Amount 

Personnel ‐ Vacancy Factor  100,000 Expected savings Personnel 33,689,505 655,354 Town Appropriation 41,019,870 Personnel 33,689,505 655,354 Town Appropriation 41,019,870

General Expenses Account 0 Efficiencies (Zero‐Based) General Expenses 6,980,621 Circuit Breaker 820,348 General Expenses 6,980,621 Circuit Breaker 820,348
Transportation 2,300,000 School Choice   500,000 Transportation 2,300,000 School Choice   500,000
Total Expenses 42,970,126 School Choice Carry‐Over  582,144 Total Expenses 42,970,126 School Choice Carry‐Over  251,591

Total 100,000 Total Revenue 42,922,361 Total Revenue 42,591,809

47,765 378,317
Grand Total  1,693,108

BUDGET STABILIZATION PLAN UPDATE 9‐24‐19

Expected Carry‐Over

FY19 Budget Actuals as of June 30, 2019

FY20 Budget Forecast as of June 30, 2019

Positive Carry‐Over Balance 

FY21 Budget Forecast

FY19 Budget Projected Savings  FY19 Budget Actuals as of June 30, 2019

FY20 Budget Projected Savings  FY20 Budget Forecast as of June 30, 2019

Positive Carry‐Over Balance 

FY21 Budget Projected Savings  FY21 Budget Forecast

Expected Carry‐Over

Expected Carry‐Over

Expected Carry‐Over

Budget Projected Savings Scenario A  Scenario B 

FY22 Budget Forecast FY22 Budget Projected Savings FY22 Budget Forecast 



Matters for Discussion 
New Business 

1. Discussion of Athletic Participation 





Matters for Action 
New Business 

1. Approval of Warrant Articles #11,#12, #13 for 
November 2019 Town Meeting 



 

 

 
 
 

Hudson Public Schools 
Approval of Warrant Articles #11, #12, and #13 for November 2019 Town Meeting 
 
 

ARTICLE 11 Foster Care Reimbursement Memorandum of Understanding 

To see if the Town will vote to approve entering into a Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU)- Every Student Succeeds Act Transportation Claiming under 
Title IV E of the Social Security Act.  The agreement is between the Town of 
Hudson and the Executive Office of Health and Human Services, the Department of 
Elementary and Secondary Education, and the Department of Children and 
Families.  This MOU enables the Town to receive federal reimbursement for the 
costs of transporting children eligible under the Title IV E foster care to and from 
their foster placement and their school of origin. 

 
School Superintendent 
 
 
 

 
ARTICLE 12 School Department Copier Leasing Contracts 

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the School Department to enter into any 
contract for leasing copiers and computer and networking hardware for terms not to 
exceed four years, or to take any other action relative thereto. 

 
School Superintendent 
 
 

 
ARTICLE 13 School Department Student Transportation Contracts 

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the School Department to enter into any 
contract for student transportation for terms not to exceed five years, or to take any 
other action relative thereto. 

 
School Superintendent 

 



















Matters for Action 
New Business 

2. Approval of 3 year maintenance contract with 
Automated Logic to maintain HVAC control  
equipment 







Matters for Action 
New Business 

3. Approval of contract with John Deere Company in 
the amount of $35,124.81 for the purchase of 
tractor/snowblower 

























Matters for Action 
New Business 

4. Approval of FY20 Fuel up to Play Grant in the 
amount of $5525.00 








	SC Minutes  September 10,2019
	092419packet
	FY19 Closure Scenarios Narrative 9-20-19
	Sustainability Plan Forecast - Revised  6-30-19
	Sustainability Plan Forecast - Scenarios  9-24-19
	complete packet
	SC Agenda  September 24, 2019
	complete packet
	SC Agenda  September 24, 2019
	Discussion 1 old
	Luoto
	complete packet
	SC Agenda  September 24, 2019
	complete packet
	SC Agenda  September 24, 2019
	complete packet
	SC Agenda  September 24, 2019
	Part 1
	Approval of Minutes
	SC Minutes  September 10,2019
	Report of the Superintendent Divider
	DIP Final 9-18-19
	DISTRICT STRATEGY DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK 2018 - Brochure
	School Committee Goals 2018-2021
	Action Plan 2019-2020


	middle
	Discussion 1 new
	Budget stabilization update 091819
	Discussion 2 new
	Athletic Enrollment

	End
	Action 1  new
	Warrant Article
	End
	Action 1  new
	Warrant Article
	MOU Foster Reimbursement
	Action 2 new
	Automated Logic Contract
	Action 3 new
	John Deere Contract
	Action 4 new
	FY20 Fuel up to Play











